





Assuming the share drive means :**Commented [WD1]**
using the 2015 document as a source, this figure is
better quality than the one on the share drive.

Please enhance clarity of this :**Commented [DL2]**
diagram, Annexes on the UNDAC Share (Reference
Material-Guidelines 2015)

Assuming the share drive means :**Commented [WD3]**
using the 2015 document as a source, this figure is
better quality than the one on the share drive.